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Mr Chris Armit
Environment and Community Coordinator

Chain Valley Colliery
Great Southern Energy Pty Ltd (t/as Delta Coal)

Off Construction Rd (Off Ruttleys Rd)
Mannering Park NSW 2259

10/08/2020

Dear Mr Armit
Chain Valley Colliery (SSD-5465)
Submission of the Pelican Rock Navigational Marker Survey Report
| refer to your submission of the Pelican Rock Navigational Marker Survey Report (report), dated 30
March 2020, in accordance with the Chain Valley Bay Colliery (SSD-5465) development consent, as

modified.

The Department acknowledges receipt of the report, dated 30 March 2020, and notes the report’s findings
with regard to the navigational marker.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Melissa Anderson on 8275 1392.

Yours sincerely

A

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)
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